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vy WASHINGTON

May 15, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM.: THE VICE PRESIDENT
SUBJECT: ' Domestic Council Study: Federal Social
.Programs

On March 6th, we first discussed the possibility of a Domestic
Counc11 Review Group for Federal Social Programs. In a memo.
dated April 17th (a copy of which is attached), Jim Cannon asked
for your approval of a formal proposal to establish such a Review
Group.

It is likely that we will be faced with Congressional proposals
for a wide variety of unrelated domestic programs that are
politically popular but fiscally unsound.

The proposed Review Group would be the vehicle to:

o} Conduct an overall review of the effectiveness of
existing domestic social programs: and

o Develop positive and coordinated Ford Administration
initiatives in domestic social policy.

It is proposed that you launch the study with a message, followed
by hearings across the country at which time Administration
spokesmen would explain the need for a reexamination of these
programs and ask State and local leaders for their recommen-
dations.

By September, 1975, the Review Group would submit a series of
options to you for your consideration and possible adoption for
the 1976 State of the Union message. The options will cover the
following areas:

o) Income transfer programs;

o Alternatives for health financing and delivery;



o Social insurance programs,
o Consolidation of existing categorical grant programs.

o Allocation of functions and fiscal responsibilities
between the levels of government.

RECOMMENDATION

I recommend that you endorse the establishment of a Domestic
Council Review Group.

APPROVE:

DISAPPROVE:

Attachment





















































